
From: ClickDimensions
To: Ali DiGuardo
Subject: Confirmation | CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors Candidate Application (Neal, McAnalle)
Date: Sunday, September 8, 2024 7:26:29 AM

Confirmation | CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors Candidate Application - Neal,
McAnalle

Hello, 

A candidate application has been submitted for the CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors.

Thank you.

Information Submitted

Please enter your full name: Mcanalle Neal

Please enter the email
address you associate with
CAAR below:

mmnealrealtor@gmail.com

Please enter your mobile
number: 434-466-4911

Please enter your brokerage's
name: Howard Hanna Real Estate

How many years have you
been in real estate 3+

I hereby submit my
application for candidacy for
the following role(s) - check
all that apply:

1-Year Director

Do you have an active real
estate license as defined by
the Department of
Professional & Occupational
Regulation (DPOR)

Yes

Have you been a REALTOR®
in good standing for at least
three (3) successive years
preceding candidacy

Yes

Have you been a REALTOR®

mailto:system@clickdimensions.com
mailto:ali@caar.com
https://caarcrm.ramcoams.org/sfa/conts/edit.aspx?id=e87dfd6efc00ec119c6400155d0079c4
https://caarcrm.ramcoams.org/sfa/conts/edit.aspx?id=e87dfd6efc00ec119c6400155d0079c4


in good standing at least 18
months with CAAR

Yes

Have you had a National
Association of REALTORS®
(NAR) Code of Ethics violation
within the last five (5) years

No

Have you had an Article 10
violation of the NAR Code of
Ethics within the last five (5)
years

No

Do you have a violation
issued by the Virginia Real
Estate Board (VREB) within the
last five (5) years

No

Have you had a violation
issued by another state real
estate board within the last
five (5) years

No

Have you had a felony
violation of state or federal
law within the last five (5)
years

No

Have you previously served as
an Officer or Director of
CAAR

No

Have you served as a
volunteer for another
REALTOR® organization

Yes

If you answered yes above,
please use the space below to
describe:

I have been on the board for Women’s Council of Realtors
for two years and will serve as President in 2025.

Have you served on the
board of another REALTOR®
organization within the last
three (3) years

Yes

If you answered yes above,
please use the space below to
describe:

I have been on the board for Women’s Council of Realtors
for two years and will serve as President in 2025.

Have you served on a board
of another organization within
the last three (3) years

No



If elected I will faithfully fulfill
all duties, including meeting
attendance and participation,
and will serve and abide by
the Association's Policies and
Procedures.

Yes



Neal, McAnalle
Classes

Class Attended Begin

Neal, McAnalle 12.12.2024 PJLA - 
L.E.A.D./Membership Marketing 
Demographics

False 12/12/2024 10:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 11.21.2024 PJLA - Skills to Influence 
& Motivate

False 11/21/2024 10:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 10.30.2024 PJLA - Trip to VAR False 10/30/2024 8:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 9.26.2024 PJLA - Welcome, Team 
Building, & Reception

True 9/26/2024 1:00:00 PM

Neal, McAnalle 7.8.24 ABR- Accredited Buyer Rep (2 
Days) - Day 1 Course

True 7/8/2024 8:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 6.6.24 GRI 510 Military Relocation 
Professional Certification

True 6/6/2024 8:30:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 5.2.24 GRI: 509 At Home with 
Diversity Certification

True 5/2/2024 9:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 5.1.24 Paragon Training False 5/1/2024 9:30:00 AM



Meetings
Meeting Attended Begin

Neal, McAnalle 12.5.24 General Membership Meeting 
- 2025 Installation

False 12/5/2024 9:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 10.18.24 Latte & Learn - YPN 
"Working with Historical Properties"

True 10/18/2024 9:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle CAAR RPAC Murder Mystery Dinner False 10/8/2024 4:00:00 PM

Neal, McAnalle 6.28.24 L&L Social Media Laws for 
Real Estate Latte & Learn

True 6/28/2024 9:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 6.14.2024 Latte & Learn:  Due 
Diligence & Land Surveys

True 6/14/2024 9:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 5.21.24 YPN In-Person RPAC 
Waterpalooza Event

True 5/21/2024 3:00:00 PM

Neal, McAnalle 5.9.24 Habitat for Humanity of 
Greater Charlottesville Build Day 
(A.M. Shift Only)

True 5/9/2024 8:45:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 4.12.24 YPN Latte & Learn -How to 
Navigate Bidding Wars

True 4/12/2024 9:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 3.21.24 GMM - Professional Honor 
Society & Awards Meeting

True 3/21/2024 9:00:00 AM

Neal, McAnalle 2-8-24 General Membership Meeting 
- Contract Update

True 2/8/2024 9:00:00 AM



Committees
Committee Term Begin Term End Position Status Reason

Neal, McAnalle 2024 CAAR Code 
of Public Policy 
Project Team

7/3/2024 12:00:00 
AM

12/31/2024 
12:00:00 AM

Current

Neal, McAnalle Pat Jensen 
Leadership 
Academy

6/21/2024 
12:00:00 AM

3/20/2025 
12:00:00 AM

P - Participant Current

Neal, McAnalle Professional 
Honor Society 
Project Team

1/1/2024 12:00:00 
AM

3/1/2024 12:00:00 
AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Neal, McAnalle Professional 
Development

1/1/2023 12:00:00 
AM

12/31/2023 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired


